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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Summer Lee  (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 December, 2020 1:30 PM

To: 'Tan Kah Leong'; 'assignments'

Cc: 'Claims Dept of CTI'; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: SNM20D202658/GBB5263R/TANKL / FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT; ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SMH 7716B AND GBB 5263R ON 28 JULY 2020 ALONG BEDOK 

INDUSTRIAL PARK E

Dear Kah Leong, 

  

Please be informed that according to the repairer, owner already withdraw the claim. 

  

We will close this file at our end without billing. 

  

No survey was done for this vehicle. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 30 July, 2020 12:51 PM 

To: Jialin <riaz@justice.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM20D202658/GBB5263R/TANKL / FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 7716B AND 

GBB 5263R ON 28 JULY 2020 ALONG BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Dear Jialin, 

 

We refer to your email of below. 

 

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors and will be assigning our panel 

surveyor, M/s LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the Pre-repair survey. 

 

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the post repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the 

claimant. 

 

Aside to LKK, 

 

Please refer to the email below and liaise with third party workshop accordingly. 

 

Thank you. 

 

NOTICE : 
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In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via 

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Regards 

 
Tan Kah Leong 
Assistant Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6193   |  F: (65) 6222 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/    

 

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 

From: Jialin <riaz@justice.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 12:07 PM 

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM20D202658/GBB5263R/TANKL / FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 7716B AND 

GBB 5263R ON 28 JULY 2020 ALONG BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

We refer to your email dated 30 July 2020. 

 

On behalf of our client, we disagree with your appointment and nominates as the surveyor. 

 

Please choose one out of the surveyor from the list below:- 

 

1.            Chang Fuh Keong, Dave 

2.            Ho Joo Loong, Danny 

3.            Dennis Yap 

4.            Michael Yap 

5.            Lee Kok Weng 

6.            Winson Goh 

7.            Ong Ah Keng, Kent 

8.            Ong Poh Meng 

9.            Seah Kwang Boon 

10.          Thor Teck Soon, David 

 

Kindly revert within the allotted time pursuant to NIMA protocol. 

 

Regards, 

RIAZ LLC 

(Secretary: Jialin) 

Tel: 6534 0110 

Fax: 6534 0220 
 

**** DISCLAIMER**** 

THIS EMAIL AND ANY FILES TRANSMITTED WITH IT ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO LEGAL PROFESSIONAL PRIVILLEGE AND INTENDED 

SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHO THEY ARE ADDRESSED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR PLEASE 

NOTIFY THE SYSTEM MANAGER. THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE INDIVIDUAL 



3

NAMED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE NAMED ADDRESSEE YOU SHOULD NOT DISSEMINATE, DISTRIBUTE OR COPY THIS EMAIL. PLEASE NOTIFY THE 

SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY EMAIL IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL BY MISTAKE AND DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. IF YOU ARE 

NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT DISCLOSING, COPYING, DISTRIBUTING OR TAKING ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE ON 

THE CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 

 

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2020 11:58 AM 

To: Hui Ling <riaz@justice.com.sg> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM20D202658/GBB5263R/TANKL / FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 7716B AND 

GBB 5263R ON 28 JULY 2020 ALONG BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E 

 

Without Prejudice 

Dear Hui Ling, 

We refer to your email below. 

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE. 

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
 

From: Hui Ling <riaz@justice.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:56 AM 

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 

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

 

Dear sirs,  

 

We refer to your below email. 
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Sophie from RIAZ LLC doesn’t know how to conduct the PRS.  

 

Please do the necessary ASAP, and let us have your list of surveyor. 

 

Thanks & Best Regards, 

 

Huiling  
RIAZ LLC  

Advocates and Solicitors 
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD  

# 09-09 CHINATOWN POINT 

SINGAPORE 059413 

TEL  : 6534-0110   FAX : 6534-0220 
  

------------------------------------------------------- 

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, 

please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz@justice.com.sg. though internet communications 

cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have 

scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption.  

------------------------------------------------------- 

 

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:31 AM 

To: Sophie <riaz@justice.com.sg>; Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: O/R: SNM20D202658/GBB5263R/TANKL / FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 7716B 

AND GBB 5263R ON 28 JULY 2020 ALONG BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E 

 

Dear Sophie, 

  

Please conduct PRS for SMH 7716B.  

  

  

Note: officer in charge – Tan Kah Leong  63896193. 

  

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying. 

  

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as 

delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via 

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  
Thank you 

  
Chong Boon Sen 
Claims Department 

  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  
DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175   

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
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

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 9:05 AM 

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 7716B AND GBB 5263R ON 28 JULY 2020 ALONG BEDOK 

INDUSTRIAL PARK E 

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 7716B AND GBB 5263R ON 28 JULY 2020 ALONG BEDOK INDUSTRIAL 

PARK E 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Please find attached notice of accident for your immediate action. 

  

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
  


